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Request for Bid Q01203  
Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Utility Vehicle 

Addendum #1 
July 25, 2025 

 
 

All changes to the Request for Bid (RFB) are valid only if they are issued by written addendum. Each respondent must 
acknowledge receipt of any addenda in their bid submission.  Each respondent, by acknowledging receipt of any 
addenda, is responsible for the contents of the addenda and any changes to the bid therein.  Failure to acknowledge 
receipt of any addenda may cause the bid to be rejected.  If any language or figures in this addendum conflict with the 
original document, this addendum shall prevail. 
 
This Addendum consists of the following questions received to date and their responses: 
 

1. What color would you like the vehicle painted? 
 
Response: Vehicle does not need to be painted. 

 
2. Would you require spotlights?  Driver and passenger or just passenger?  Unity or Whelen? 

 
Response: Driver’s side only. There is no preference on the brand for the spotlight. 
 

3. Would you like the rear doors and windows inoperable from the second row or hidden door lock plunger? 
 
Response: The rear doors and windows should be inoperable from the second row. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Nathan Chung 
Purchasing Specialist 
Purchasing@harpercollege.edu 
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